

Hedgerley Parish Council

Minutes of Meeting held on 10th March 2022 8.00pm, Memorial Hall, Hedgerley

In attendance – Cllr.Thomas Broom (Chairman)TB, Cllr.Maurice Ridgeley (MER), Cllr.NeilCoxhead (NC), Cllr Anthony Bremner (AB) and the Clerk (PH). Present – Four members of the public. Chairman indicated emergency exits.

1. To approve Minutes

Minutes approved as a true record, and signed

Community Submissions-

Tom Webb – thanked all who have been involved in the magazine; it is at present, financially sound. He also mentioned that the litter notice at the junction of Village Lane and Hedgerley Lane have been cleaned up.

2. Bucks Council

TB said that regarding proposed work in Hedgerley (H/Hill), he has also requested that footways be included.

The Boundary Commission will include Gerrards Cross and Hedgerley.

3. Clerk's information items

Defibrillator – Clerk to contact SSC for approximate time of work. When device has been installed, it must be registered to local emergency services. Clerk to give the device to NC. MVAS – after contacting local PCs; two used their own Councillors to instal and look after; others used contractors or handymen. Clerk to speak to Denham PC to ask if their handyman would be willing to help with HPC. Clerk to give the MVAS to NC and the pole to MER.

4. Finance

Report noted, cheques signed.

5. Planning

PL/22/0376/FA Court Farm Village Lane Hedgerley SL2 3UY	Extension and increase in depth to basement and formation of external stairs with railings to rear	HPC does not have any objection to this proposal, providing the heritage elements of this Grade 2 listed building are preserved. We would be concerned for the structural integrity of the building which may be impacted by lowering the internal ground height and potential water ingress.
Court Farm Village Lane	extension and increase in depth to basement, formation of external stairs	HPC does not have any objection to this proposal, providing the heritage elements of this Grade 2 listed building are preserved. We would be concerned for the structural integrity of the building which may be impacted by lowering the internal ground height and potential water ingress.
Waterfield Hedgerley	storey extensions to both	HPC does not have any objection to this proposal, providing the front elevation (view from the road) is in keeping with that row of houses on Hedgerley Hill and that the increase in built environment is permitted within the Green Belt.

6. Property

Pond clearing - TB will be speaking with Ingrebourne.

Quotes for pond posts and rails refurb.

Re. the posts around the noticeboard – cost to refurbish or remove.

Noticeboard – quotes

Lecturn for orchard – quotes

Church Meadow East – MER told by B/Beeches that Meadow East will not be good enough for cows to graze this year. MER is organising another quote for fencing.

Clerk to arrange for three new litter bins; one outside the play area and two inside. Also a new bench in the play area.

Clerk to speak with SMP play regarding a new step on the climber.

7. **\$lade Farm -** TB to speak with Ingrebourne re. pond clearing

8. Meetings

To report on – nothing at this time.

To attend - **Jubilee Meeting**

Fund raising – play equipment?

Memorial tree – to be planted along from the existing Jubilee tree. Jubilee

website has choices for tree specimens

Flag Pole? – cost

Check risk assessment for beacon (fire)

9. Date of next meeting

Thursday 7th April 2022

Meeting closed at 9.20